
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

  

 

 
  

IESO Engagement 

From: IESO Engagement
Sent: July 4, 2022 9:18 AM
To: IESO Engagement
Subject: Electricity Planning in Renfrew Region – Webinar on July 26 

The IESO will host a second public webinar on July 26 at 1:00 p.m. to provide an update on the development 
of an electricity plan – Integrated Regional Resource Plan (IRRP) – for the Renfrew Region. In this session, 
detailed electricity needs will be outlined and feedback will be invited on the potential options to meet the 
region’s future electricity needs. 

Register to participate. All materials will be posted on the Renfrew region electricity planning engagement web 
page in advance of the session. Written feedback will be collected until August 16. 

The first public webinar held on February 9 sought input on key local developments, projects, and initiatives to 
help inform the electricity demand forecast that determines how much electricity is needed in Renfrew Region 
over the next 20 years. As part of the IESO’s commitment to transparency and increased efforts around data 
sharing in its electricity planning activities, the detailed forecast providing a breakdown of electricity demand 
at the station level in the Renfrew Region has been posted. 

For additional details on this engagement initiative, presentation materials, recorded meetings, feedback 
received, and IESO responses, please visit the Renfrew Region electricity planning engagement webpage. 

Thank you, 

Sari Gerwitz 
Community Engagement & Customer Outreach 
IESO 

++This email is being sent to all municipalities, IESO subscribers for the Renfrew Region and East Network, and active participants in this engagement 
initiative. To subscribe for regional planning updates or manage your subscription, please visit https://www.ieso.ca/subscribe 
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